CITY OF MONROVIA
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
MEMORANDUM

To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 15, 2022

SUBJECT: MARCH 15, 2022 — REGULAR MEETING

Below are changes and updates related to tonight's meeting agenda.
INVOCATION

Tonight’s invocation will be given by Councilmember Becky A. Shevlin
CONSENT CALENDAR

CC-11 Award of Contract to Pokrajac Corporation in an amount not to exceed $1,620,000.00
related to the Canyon Park Repair Project
Staff Reference: Alex Tachiki, Deputy Director

Staff requests this item be pulled from the Consent Calendar in order to provide a brief report.
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

AR-1 Repeal of the Urgeney Ordinance Temporarily Amending Provisions of the Monrovia
Municipal Code to Delegate Specified Authority to the Director of Community
Development; Introduction of Ordinance No. 2022-04
Staff Reference: Dylan Feik, City Manager

Please note the typographical error in the title above. Ordinance No. 2022-04 is not an urgency
ordinance.

If not otherwise noted, changes appear in bold italics.



